
 

 
 

 

 
To: Sandy Kelman, Convener; Ruary Campbell, Vice Convener; and Dave Bliss, 

William Christie, Craig Cole, Ken Eddie, Inspector Jim Hume, Andrew Jones, 
Shamini Omnes, Emily Queen and Diane Sande. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN, 19 November 2014 
 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2014 at 1.00 pm. 
 

Please note that as agreed at the last meeting, the regular Forum meeting will be 
held from 1pm to approximately 3pm, with the workshop session starting at 3pm. 

 
 

  

 
JANE MACEACHRAN 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Minute of Meeting of 17 September 2014  (Pages 1 - 12) 
 

2 Matters Arising   
 

3 Membership Updates   
 

4 Community Councils   
 

 INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM) 

 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

 5.1  Update from Police Scotland   
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

 5.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

 5.3  Update from UNIGHT Representative   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

 5.4  Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 5.5  Update from Children's Services Representative   
 

6 Progress Statement  (Pages 13 - 18) 
 

7 Workshop Session - 3pm onwards 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Steph 
Dunsmuir, tel. 522503 or email sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk   



 

 

Substantive Members (voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

Ruary Campbell, UNIGHT, Vice Convener 

William Christie, Off Sales 

Chief Constable for the police area in which the Forum’s area is 

situated 

Inspector Jim Hume 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership, Convener 

Shamini Omnes, NHS Grampian 

Craig Cole, Aberdeen Samaritans 

Emily Queen, Community Safety Partnership 

Andrew Jones, Education, Aberdeen City Council  

Dave Bliss, Children’s Services, Aberdeen City Council 

Young People 

Vacancy, Youth Council 

Dan McCroskrie (sub.) 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Ken Eddie, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Licensing Standards Officer 

Diane Sande (or Tara-Erin Gilchrist) 

 
Co-optees (non-voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

George Wyatt 

Craig Adams 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Gerry Bowyer, Street Pastors 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Piotr Teodorowski, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Other 

Bob Westland, Door Security 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 1
 

  
L

O
C

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1

7
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 P
re

s
e
n
t:
 

S
a
n
d
y
 K

e
lm

a
n
, 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e

r;
 R

u
a
ry

 C
a
m

p
b
e
ll,

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r;

 a
n
d
 D

a
v
e
 B

lis
s
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

S
h
a
m

in
i 
O

m
n
e
s
, 

N
H

S
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
; 

D
ia

n
e
 S

a
n
d
e
, 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
r;

 E
m

ily
 Q

u
e
e
n
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

; 
W

ill
ia

m
 C

h
ri
s
ti
e
, 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 T

ra
d
e
 –

 O
ff

 S
a
le

s
; 

A
n
d
re

w
 J

o
n
e
s
, 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
; 

a
n
d
 C

h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r,

 Y
o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 
 A

ls
o
 p

re
s
e
n
t:
 

C
h
ri
s
 L

it
tl
e
jo

h
n
, 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 (

fo
r 

it
e
m

 1
);

 H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
, 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
; 

P
io

tr
 T

e
o
d
o
ro

w
s
k
i,
 C

iv
ic

 F
o
ru

m
; 

S
te

p
h
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
, 
L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 A
p
o
lo

g
ie

s
: 

C
ra

ig
 C

o
le

, 
K

e
n
 E

d
d
ie

. 
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

1
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

                 

T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 C
h
ri
s
 

L
it
tl
e
jo

h
n
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t:
- 

P
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
.p
p
tx

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 
o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

o
u
ld

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

d
ru

g
s
 
to

 
b
e
 
th

e
 
b
ig

g
e
s
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
 
in

 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
, 

b
u
t 

th
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

s
h
o
w

e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

w
a
s
 

a
 

m
u
c
h
 

g
re

a
te

r 
p
ro

b
le

m
. 

 
H

e
 

a
d
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 ‘
le

g
a
l 
h
ig

h
s
’,
 b

u
t 

th
a
t 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 b

ig
g
e
s
t 

le
g

a
l 
h
ig

h
. 

 T
h
e
 V

ic
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 i

n
 

th
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

w
h
ic

h
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

d
id

 
n
o
t 

w
o
rk

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

w
e
ll 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 t
o
 c

h
ild

re
n
. 

 C
h
ri
s
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 

th
a
t 

s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l-
b
a
s
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
u
ld

 
w

o
rs

e
n
 

th
e
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

a
s
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 k

n
e
w

 m
o
re

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

w
o
u
ld

 

T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

th
a
n
k
e
d
 
C

h
ri
s
 
L
it
tl
e
jo

h
n
 
fo

r 
h
is

 
in

te
re

s
ti
n
g

 
a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
v
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 

a
s
k
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

lid
e
s
 b

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

  It
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
s
 K

a
re

n
 R

id
d
o
c
h
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

in
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 

a
t 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

, 
th

e
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 
fr

o
m

 
D

ia
n
e
 
S

a
n
d
e
 
a
n
d
 
T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

G
ilc

h
ri
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

p
o
s
tp

o
n
e
d
 

u
n
ti
l 

e
a
rl
y
 

n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 
 T

h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
e
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 
a
s
 
p

a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

     D
 S

a
n
d
e
 /
 T

-E
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

 S
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

(f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
) 

  H
 W

ils
o
n
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 

 2
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
t.
 

                              

u
s
e
 
it
 
m

o
re

. 
 
H

e
 
a
d
d
e
d
 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 

w
h
e
re

 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

e
re

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 
o
ft

e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 

ri
s
k
 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 

c
h
ild

re
n
. 
 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

a
s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 

lo
o
k
 

a
t 

th
e
 

ra
n
g

e
 

o
f 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
a
n
d
 
h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 

fo
r 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 t
o
o
l 

to
 u

s
e
 

in
 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 
h
a
rm

 
to

 
c
h
ild

re
n
. 

 
C

h
ri
s
 
a
g

re
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 

w
a
s
 
a
 
p
ro

m
is

in
g
 
w

a
y
 
fo

rw
a
rd

, 
a
s
 
it
 
d
id

 
n
o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 
‘le

c
tu

re
’ 

c
h
ild

re
n
 
th

a
t 

it
 
w

a
s
 
w

ro
n
g

 
to

 
ta

k
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l.
  

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

A
D

P
 

h
a
d
 

fo
u
n
d
 

th
a
t 

s
im

p
ly

 
ta

k
in

g
 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 

w
h
o
 

h
a
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

in
to

 a
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

d
id

 n
o
t 

w
o
rk

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

e
ll 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

h
a
rm

. 
 P

io
tr

 T
e
o
d
o
ro

w
s
k
i 

a
g

re
e
d
, 

a
d
d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
re

a
c
te

d
 

m
o
re

 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 
w

h
e
n
 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 
w

e
re

 
d
e

liv
e
re

d
 
to

 
th

e
m

 b
y
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

g
e
. 

 A
n
d
re

w
 

J
o
n
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 l

im
it
e
d
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

if
 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 
w

a
s
 
s
im

p
ly

 
b
ro

u
g

h
t 

in
 
to

 
s
p
e
a
k
 
to

 
th

e
 

c
h
ild

re
n
. 

 
H

e
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

b
y
 

C
h
ri
s
 

w
e
re

 
e
x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 
h
e
lp

fu
l 

a
n
d
 

a
s
k
e
d
 

if
 

th
e
re

 
w

a
s
 

te
a
c
h
in

g
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
o
u
ld

 
m

a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
. 

 H
e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

d
a
ta

 
c
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 
in

 
a

 
m

a
th

s
 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 
th

a
t 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
 

a
n
d
 

F
ra

s
e
r 

H
o
g
g

in
s
 

h
a
d
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 
w

o
rk

e
d
 

o
n
 

a
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 

d
ru

g
s
 

s
e
t 

o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 
fo

r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
. 

 T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 
m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 c
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 

Page 2



 

 3
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
t.
 

                              

le
s
s
o
n
s
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l,
 b

u
t 

th
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

b
u
ilt

 
in

to
 

o
th

e
r 

le
s
s
o
n
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

m
a
th

s
, 

h
is

to
ry

, 
g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
y
 e

tc
. 

 W
ill

ia
m

 C
h
ri
s
ti
e
 p

o
in

te
d
 o

u
t 

th
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
a
ta

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 m

o
re

 u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 
th

a
n
 
o
th

e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 
C

h
ri
s
 
a
d
d
e
d
 
th

a
t 

it
 

w
a
s
 a

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 d

a
ta

 u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s
 
a
ls

o
 
n
o
te

d
 
th

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

c
a
m

e
 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
In

la
n
d
 
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
, 

a
n
d
 

th
is

 h
a
d
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 
 S

h
a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e
s
 a

s
k
e
d
 i

f 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 w
a
y
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
th

e
 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 
a
ro

u
n
d
 
a
lc

o
h
o
l,
 
a
n
d
 
it
 

w
a
s
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t,

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

D
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 

D
ri
v
e
r 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
, 

th
e
 

P
o
lic

e
 

m
ig

h
t 

h
a
v
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 
o
n
 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
ru

n
k
 d

ri
v
e
rs

. 
 P

io
tr

 a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 f

o
r 

s
tu

d
e
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 w

e
re

 q
u
it
e
 h

ig
h
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
k
e
d
 i

f 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

w
e
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

s
 w

h
e
n
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 
w

o
u

ld
 

n
o
t 

b
e
 

re
s
id

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 

a
re

a
. 

 
C

h
ri
s
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
u
t 

h
e
 t

h
o
u
g

h
t 

it
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 D
a
v
e
 

B
lis

s
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

F
in

la
n
d
, 

a
n
d
 

s
ta

te
d
 

th
a
t 

it
 

w
a
s
 

in
te

re
s
ti
n
g

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
 

h
a
d
 

h
e
a
v
ily

 
c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

s
a
le

s
, 

b
u
t 

th
a
t 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

w
a
s
 
s
ti
ll 

a
 
p
ro

b
le

m
. 

 
H

e
 
a
ls

o
 
a
d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

th
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

to
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
g

e
d
 

1
9
 

a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

w
e
re

 
lo

w
, 

th
a
t 

Page 3



 

 4
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
t.
 

                   

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 

w
o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o
 d

ri
n
k
 l
a
w

fu
lly

 
fo

r 
o
n
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
t 
th

a
t 
a
g

e
. 

 C
h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 i
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 m
ig

h
t 

th
in

k
 t

w
ic

e
 

a
b
o
u
t 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 

if
 

th
e
y
 

w
e
re

 
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

N
H

S
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 

s
to

m
a
c
h
 p

u
m

p
e
d
. 

 C
h
ri
s
 L

it
tl
e
jo

h
n
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 
w

o
u

ld
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
w

o
u
ld

 
le

a
d

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
 m

o
s
t 

n
e
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
th

o
s
e
 
w

h
o

 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

a
s
t 

a
ff

o
rd

 t
o
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

it
. 

 F
in

a
lly

, 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 s

o
m

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

lo
w

e
r 

fi
g

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
s
h
ir
e
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
. 

 C
h
ri
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

s
o
c
ia

l 
g

ra
d
ie

n
ts

 w
e
re

 a
 f

a
c
to

r,
 n

o
ti
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

a
 l
o
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

fr
o
m

 
a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 

in
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 o

n
 

a
n
 e

m
p
ty

 s
to

m
a
c
h
. 

 H
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 a

ff
lu

e
n
t 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 h

a
d
 a

 ‘
p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e
 e

ff
e
c
t’
 o

n
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
 

2
. 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
U

p
d
a
te

s
 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

L
in

d
a
 S

m
it
h
’s

 r
o
le

 
h
a
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

S
h
a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 
n
o
w

 
b
e
 

th
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
. 

 S
te

p
h
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

a
s
k
e
d
 

if
 

a
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e

n
 
a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Y
o
u
th

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

n
o
w

 
th

a
t 

S
tr

u
a
n
 
K

in
g
 
w

a
s
 
n
o
 

lo
n
g

e
r 

th
e
 

L
L
F

 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
, 

a
n
d
 

C
h
ri
s
 

C
ro

m
a
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u
ld

 
n
o
ti
fy

 
th

e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

o
n
c
e
 

a
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

N
o
te

d
 
–
 
th

e
 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 
d
e
ta

ils
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
F

o
ru

m
 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
. 

   N
o
te

d
 –

 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 C

le
rk

 
o
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
. 

    

S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

    Y
o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

/ 
S

 D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

     

Page 4



 

 5
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 w

a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 u

p
o
n
. 

 F
in

a
lly

, 
th

e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

K
e
n
 E

d
d
ie

 
h
a
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 h

im
 t

o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 i
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 a
s
 h

e
 h

a
d
 h

a
d
 

a
 s

tr
o
k
e
. 

 T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

s
k
e
d
 S

te
p
h
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

to
 w

ri
te

 t
o
 K

e
n
 t

o
 p

a
s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 b

e
s
t 

w
is

h
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
 s

p
e
e
d
y
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

. 
 

  S
te

p
h
 
D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 
u
n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 
to

 
w

ri
te

 
to

 
K

e
n
 
o
n
 

b
e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
. 

  S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

3
. 

M
in

u
te

 o
f 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

1
8
 J

u
n
e
 

2
0
1
4
 

 

 
T

h
e
 

m
in

u
te

 
w

a
s
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

a
s
 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 

a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
. 

 

4
. 

M
a
tt

e
rs

 A
ri
s
in

g
 

  

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 L

ic
e
n

s
e
d

 T
ra

d
e

 
In

 
re

la
ti
o
n
 

to
 

th
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

a
s
 

to
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 l

ic
e
n
s
e
d
 t

ra
d
e
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 

in
 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
, 

th
e
 V

ic
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 
m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 e

a
rl
y
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 
 L

L
F

 
W

e
b

s
it

e
 

/ 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

s
 

T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 
th

a
t 

h
e
 
h
a
d
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 

K
a
re

n
 

R
id

d
o
c
h
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

L
ia

is
o
n
 

O
ff

ic
e
r,

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 l

in
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 L

L
F

 a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

, 
a
n
d
 

s
h
e
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

in
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 
a
t 

th
e
 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

L
L
F

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 
to

 
d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
tt
e
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r.

 
 L

S
O

 R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 
D

ia
n
e
 

S
a
n
d
e
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
w

it
h
 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
in

 
th

e
 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 
te

a
m

, 
a
n
d
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

it
 
m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 
p
re

s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 L

L
F

 a
t 
it
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 

 N
o
te

d
. 

       N
o
te

d
 

–
 

K
a
re

n
 

R
id

d
o
c
h
 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

. 
      N

o
te

d
 

–
 

if
 

L
S

O
 

re
p
o
rt

 
is

 
a
v
a

ila
b
le

, 
it
 

w
ill

 
b
e

 
a
d
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 

th
e
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

. 
  

         S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 –

 f
o
r 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

       D
 S

a
n
d
e
 /
 T

-E
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

   

Page 5



 

 6
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

 A
ir

 W
e
a
p

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 (

S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
) 

B
il
l 

D
ia

n
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
e
 h

a
d
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

a
lo

n
g

 
a
 

c
o
p
y
 

o
f 

h
e
r 

n
o
te

s
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

b
y
 

Q
u
e
n
ti
n
 

F
is

h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

th
e
s
e
 

c
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

m
a
d
e
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 
to

 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 

w
h
o
 

w
is

h
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
 t
h
e
m

. 
 

 S
te

p
h
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

u
n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 

to
 

s
c
a
n
 

in
 

th
e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
a
il 

it
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 

  S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

5
. 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
F

o
c
u
s
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 –

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

h
e
 

a
n
d
 

S
te

p
h
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 h

a
d
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 L

in
d
a
 B

o
w

ie
 o

f 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

F
o
c
u
s
 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
. 

 
A

t 
th

a
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

M
s
 
B

o
w

ie
 

h
a
d
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 h

a
d
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 

h
a
d
 

lo
o
k
e
d
 

a
t 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

w
e
re

 e
a
s
y
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 h

a
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 d

id
 

n
o
t 

fe
e
l 
th

a
t 

th
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 p

o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 a

n
 e

a
s
y
-

re
a
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 w

a
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 a

s
 

a
n
 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 
o
f 

g
o
o
d
 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 
in

 
te

rm
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 

b
e
in

g
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 

in
 

c
o
n
te

x
t,
 

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
in

g
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

m
e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 
to

 
a
 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
p
o
lic

y
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

 
T

h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
w

a
s
 

lik
e
ly

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

e
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

ls
o
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 c
la

im
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 

h
a
d
 
g

iv
e
n
 
d
u
e
 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 
to

 
th

e
 
v
ie

w
s
 
o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
, 

b
u
t 

d
id

 n
o
t 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
is

 
h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
n
e
. 

 T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 

d
id

 
n
o
t 

fe
e
l 

th
a
t 

a
ll 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
to

 
th

e
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
It
 
w

a
s
 
a
g

re
e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
re

v
ie

w
 
w

a
s
 
a

 
u
s
e
fu

l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 u

ti
lis

e
 w

h
e

n
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

Page 6



 

 7
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 
h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 

d
u
e
 

c
o
g

n
is

a
n
c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

ls
o
 h

a
d
 a

 b
ri
e
f 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
 ‘

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 A
c
c
e
s
s
’ 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

w
it
h
 D

a
v
e
 B

lis
s
 n

o
ti
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 h

a
rd

ly
 a

 
c
h
ild

 
w

h
o
 

w
a
s
 

n
o
t 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

in
 

th
e
 

h
o
m

e
. 

 
E

m
ily

 
Q

u
e
e
n
 

a
d
v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

m
o
s
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

u
s
u
a
lly

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d
 

a
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

d
o
o
r 

to
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

tw
o
 

d
ri
n
k
s
 

a
llo

w
e
d
 

p
e
r 

a
d
u
lt
 

p
e
r 

m
e
a
l 

w
h
e
n
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 
w

e
re

 
p
re

s
e
n
t.
 
 
D

ia
n
e
 
S

a
n
d
e
 
a
d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
ll 

o
n
-s

a
le

s
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
h
a
v
e
 

th
a
t 

n
o
ti
c
e
 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d
. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
d
e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
w

a
s
 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g

 
to

 
b
e
a
r 

in
 
m

in
d
 
fo

r 
a
n
y
 

fu
tu

re
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 
F

o
ru

m
 
n
o
te

d
 
th

e
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 h

a
v
in

g
 c

le
a
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
is

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

s
 

p
u
b
lis

h
 

a
 

c
o

m
p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 

d
a
ta

 
s
e
t.
 
 
T

h
e
 
F

o
ru

m
 
a
g
re

e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
la

tt
e
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

  

6
. 

M
in

u
te

 o
f 

J
o
in

t 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 F

o
ru

m
 o

f 
3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
 

T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
e
 

m
in

u
te

 
o
f 

th
e
 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 

T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

h
is

 
re

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

B
o
a
rd

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
p
re

s
e
n
t 

h
a
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 

o
f 

a
n
 
a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

in
 
th

e
 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

p
o
lic

y
, 

b
u
t 

th
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n

 i
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

le
rk

 t
o
 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 

ra
is

e
 

th
e
 

m
a
tt
e
r 

o
f 

a
n
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
, 

a
s
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 

a
t 

th
e
 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 

S
 K

e
lm

a
n
 

      

Page 7



 

 8
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

a
g

re
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
ls

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

B
o
a
rd

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
h
a
d
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

a
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 f

ro
m

 s
u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t 

o
ff

 s
a
le

s
 w

h
o
 

c
o
u
ld

 a
tt

e
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
. 
 

S
te

p
h
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
e
 h

a
d
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 

to
 t

h
e
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 p

e
rs

o
n
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

. 
 

S
te

p
h
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 u

n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 a
g

a
in

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 o

f 
s
u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t 

o
ff

-s
a
le

s
 t

o
 a

s
k
 i
f 

th
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
o
ru

m
. 

S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

7
. 

In
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

F
o
ru

m
 –

 D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 d

a
ta

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 L

L
F

 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

w
a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
, 

h
e
 h

a
d
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 D

a
v
e
 B

lis
s
 a

n
d
 S

te
p
h
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
tt
e
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r.

  
It

 h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 F

o
ru

m
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
o
ld

 a
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
 

to
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 

th
e
 

m
a
tt
e
r 

in
 

m
o
re

 d
e
ta

il,
 a

llo
w

in
g

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 l

o
o
k
 a

t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

a
s
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

it
 

c
o
u
ld

 p
e
rh

a
p
s
 b

e
 d

o
in

g
 b

e
tt
e
r.

  
D

a
v
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

it
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

a
s
 u

s
in

g
 

d
a
ta

 
m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

lly
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
a
k
e
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

. 
 H

e
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 

w
a
s
 

n
o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 
a
b
o
u
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 
w

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 

d
o
n
e
, 

b
u
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 F

o
ru

m
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

tu
d
y
in

g
 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
t 

w
a
s
 

m
a
k
in

g
. 

 
H

e
 
a
d
d
e
d
 
th

a
t 

e
a
c
h
 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 
ro

u
n
d
 

th
e
 t

a
b
le

 w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 d

a
ta

 w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
, 

b
u
t 

th
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 w

o
u
ld

 
a
llo

w
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
to

 
th

in
k
 

a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 

w
a
n
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

1
-2

 h
o
u
rs

 b
e
 s

e
t 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 
a
t 

1
p
m

 
o
n
 
1
9
 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 
a
n
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 
s
e
s
s
io

n
 
w

o
u

ld
 
s
ta

rt
 
a
t 

3
p
m

 
o
n
 
th

a
t 

d
a
y
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 i

f 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 

te
a
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
ff

e
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 

th
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

, 
a
n
d
 

S
te

p
h
 

D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

u
n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 i
f 

a
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

c
o
d
e
 w

a
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

. 
 E

m
ily

 
Q

u
e
e
n
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
is

 i
f 

n
o
 c

o
d
e
 w

a
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 It

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
v
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

, 
a
s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 

L
in

d
a
 

B
o

w
ie

 
fr

o
m

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

F
o
c
u
s
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
. 

 D
a
v
e
 B

lis
s
 w

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 n
e
a
re

r 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 t

h
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
ri
n
g

 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 

S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 –

 f
o
r 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

    S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 /
 E

 Q
u
e
e
n
 

      S
 D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

    D
 B

lis
s
 

Page 8



 

 9
 

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

a
s
id

e
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
. 

 D
a
v
e
 w

o
u
ld

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

a
n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

–
 

‘T
u
rn

in
g

 
th

e
 

C
u
rv

e
’ 

–
 

c
re

a
te

d
 

b
y
 

M
a
rk

 
F

ri
e
d
m

a
n
. 
 H

e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
s
k
e
d
 
to

 
ta

k
e
 
s
o
m

e
 
d
a
ta

 
w

it
h
 
th

e
m

 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 –

 t
h
e
 d

e
ta

il 
o
f 

th
is

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 

n
e
a
re

r 
th

e
 t

im
e
. 

 

8
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

1
: 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 C
ri
m

e
 

a
n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

 -
U

p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 P

o
lic

e
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 

 

N
o
n
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

 

9
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

2
: 

S
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 U
p
d
a
te

 
fr

o
m

 L
S

O
 

D
ia

n
e
 

S
a
n
d
e
 

a
d

v
is

e
d
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

th
a
t 

fo
u
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

e
d
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 

J
u
n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 T

h
e
 L

S
O

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 N

o
is

e
 P

o
llu

ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

w
it
h
in

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
. 

 
T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

G
ilc

h
ri
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 
a
ls

o
 

n
o

w
 

b
e

 
a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

u
b
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

S
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 L

S
O

s
 h

a
d
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

tw
o
 

u
n
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 

n
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 

v
is

it
s
. 

D
ia

n
e
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 f

o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 

o
n
 
tr

y
in

g
 
to

 
re

m
in

d
 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

lic
e
n
c
e
 
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

re
fr

e
s
h
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 

th
e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

to
rs

 
w

h
o
 

m
ig

h
t 

n
o
t 

b
e
 

a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

th
e
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

fo
r 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

Page 9



 

 
1

0

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

re
fr

e
s
h
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
. 

F
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

v
is

it
s
 

o
n
 

re
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

 
w

e
re

 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

b
y
 
b
o
th

 
L
S

O
s
 
o
v
e
r 

s
u
m

m
e
r.

 
 
T

h
e
 
v
is

it
s
 

h
a
d
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n
d
 

s
ig

n
a
g

e
. 

 
O

n
e
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

to
 

o
n
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

re
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 

D
ia

n
e
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
h
a
d
 

n
o
w

 
b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
lie

d
 

w
it
h
. 

 
S

e
v
e
ra

l 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

h
a
d
 

a
ls

o
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 r

e
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
. 

1
0
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

3
: 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 
P

u
b
lic

 
N

u
is

a
n
c
e
 

- 
U

p
d
a
te

 
fr

o
m

 
U

n
ig

h
t 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e

 
 

T
h
e
 V

ic
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 h
a
d
 

b
e
g

u
n
 

a
rr

iv
in

g
 

in
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

la
s
t 

w
e
e
k
. 

 H
e
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n

 
p
a
s
s
e
d
 

to
 

h
im

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
s
 

a
t 

U
N

IG
H

T
 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 
in

 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 
to

 
o
th

e
r 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

in
 

th
e
 

c
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 

 
T

h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n
d
 w

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 f

e
w

e
r 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 
in

 
U

N
IG

H
T

 
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

th
a
n
 

in
 

o
th

e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 –

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 1
8
8
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 a

s
s
a
u
lt
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

b
u
t 

o
n
ly

 1
6
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 w

e
re

 o
n
 

U
N

IG
H

T
 p

re
m

is
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 V

ic
e
 C

o
n

v
e
n
e
r 

a
ls

o
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 1

3
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 –

 6
1
%

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 a

t 
U

N
IG

H
T

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

V
ic

e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 m
e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

d
o
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 m
o
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 b
e
in

g
 m

o
re

 
re

a
d
ily

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

 

T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

th
a
n
k
e
d
 
th

e
 
V

ic
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 
u
p
d
a
te

, 
a
n
d
 
n
o
te

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
d
a
ta

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

h
a
d
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 

th
a
t 

U
N

IG
H

T
 

w
a
s
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

 H
e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 c
o
u
ld

 p
e
rh

a
p
s
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 

v
e
n
u
e
s
 

to
 

jo
in

 
u
p
 

w
it
h
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

U
N

IG
H

T
 a

n
d
 B

e
s
t 
B

a
r 

N
o
n
e
. 

 

Page 10



 

 
1

1

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

H
e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 i

n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
ie

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
llo

w
in

g
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 s

ta
y
 

o
p
e
n
 l
a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

ig
h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 R

e
fe

re
n
d
u
m

. 
 H

e
 

s
ta

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

la
te

 l
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

ra
n
te

d
 i
f 

a
n
 

e
v
e
n
t 

w
a
s
 o

f 
‘n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
’ 
a
n
d
 a

rg
u
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n
d
u
m

 
w

a
s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
n

 
e

v
e
n
t,
 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 
h
a
d

 
n
o
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 
a
n
y
 
la

te
 

lic
e
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 v

e
n
u
e
s
. 

 

1
1
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

4
: 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
  
P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
  
- 

U
p
d
a
te

 
fr

o
m

 N
H

S
 a

n
d
 A

D
P

 

T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
a
rt

e
r,

 
th

e
re

 
h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

2
8
9
 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 
to

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 
h
a
d
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 2
1
 d

a
y
s
, 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
ta

rg
e
t.
 

H
e
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

D
ru

g
s
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

th
ir
d
 

s
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
D

ru
g

s
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

w
o
u

ld
 n

o
w

 b
e

 k
n
o
w

n
 a

s
 D

A
, 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

s
o
le

ly
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 d

ru
g

s
. 

 T
h
e
 A

D
P

 w
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 
w

o
rk

 
to

 
p
ro

m
o
te

 
D

A
. 

 
E

m
ily

 
Q

u
e
e
n
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
b
o
o
k
le

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 C

y
re

n
ia

n
s
 a

n
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
s
to

rs
. 

 

N
o
te

d
 –

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 D

A
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

o
o
k
le

t.
 

S
 K

e
lm

a
n
 /
 E

 Q
u
e
e
n
 

1
2
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

5
: 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

fr
o
m

 
H

a
rm

 
- 

U
p
d
a
te

 
fr

o
m

 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e

 
 

D
a
v
e
 

B
lis

s
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d

 
th

a
t 

P
re

 
R

e
fe

rr
a
l 

S
c
re

e
n
in

g
 (

P
R

S
) 

w
a
s
 n

o
w

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 M

A
S

 
(M

u
lt
i 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 S

c
re

e
n
in

g
),

 a
s
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
n
a
m

e
 

w
a
s
 f

e
lt
 t

o
 b

e
 m

is
le

a
d
in

g
. 

 H
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 
o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s
 

fo
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 
w

o
u
ld

 
g

o
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 
to

 
th

e
 
n
a
m

e
d
 
p
e
rs

o
n
, 

b
u
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 
w

a
s
 
a
ls

o
 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 
in

 
p
o
s
t 

to
 
d
e
a
l 

w
it
h
 
a
n
y
 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

. 
 
H

e
 
a
d
v
is

e
d
 
th

a
t 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 
w

e
re

 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

Page 11



 

 
1

2

It
e
m

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

d
a
ta

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 M

A
S

. 
 

1
3
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 
A

g
e
n
d
a
s
 –

 2
 J

u
ly

 
2
0
1
4
 a

n
d
 1

9
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

 

T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
s
t 

tw
o
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 
a
g

e
n
d
a
s
 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

1
4
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

 
N

o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
D

a
te

 o
f 

N
e
x
t 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 
1
p
m

, 
W

e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1

9
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

1
p
m

-3
p
m

 –
 F

o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 –
 K

a
re

n
 R

id
d
o
c
h
 i

n
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
 3
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
 –

 W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 

 

 

   

Page 12



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 –

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
4

 

R
e

m
it

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 –
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 i

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

’s
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 g

iv
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 c

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 i
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 A
ct

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
a

b
le

 a
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

r 
g

iv
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
m

a
k
e

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 b

y
 a

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ca
se

. 
 “

C
a

se
” 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

b
e

fo
re

 a
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

is
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 o

r 
D

e
p

u
te

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

in
 e

xe
rc

is
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 o

r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
y
 a

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 d
e

ci
d

e
s 

n
o

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
u

st
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

s 
it

 m
a

y
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

it
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

s.
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 c

o
n

ce
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

, 
su

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
ct

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 l

ic
e

n
ce

s 
b

y
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 O
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 

m
e

d
ia

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
e

 o
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
n

y
 t

w
o

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

so
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 L
S

O
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
a

ct
 a

s 
“p

o
li

ce
m

e
n

” 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 b
u

t 
th

e
y
 w

il
l 

li
a

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 p

u
rs

u
it

 o
f 

th
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

1
. 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 F
in

d
 

o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

h
a

t 
a

re
 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
. 

 

T
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
in

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 -
  

 

1
. 

K
e

n
 

E
d

d
ie

 
to

 
a

sk
 

th
e

 
C

iv
ic

 

F
o

ru
m

 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

w
a

y
s 

in
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

ca
n

 o
ff

e
r 

in
te

ll
ig

e
n

ce
 

 
S

e
cu

ri
n

g
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
a

fe
ty

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

to
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 

o
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

, 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

o
f 

a
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r,

 t
o

 

b
e

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 b

y
 L

in
d

a
 S

m
it

h
. 

2
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

sk
e

d
 

if
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 

co
u

n
ci

ls
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
 

to
 a

g
e

n
d

a
s 

a
s 

a
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 i

te
m

 

–
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

S
a

n
d

y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

a
n

d
 

Li
n

d
a

 

S
m

it
h

 
m

e
t 

w
it

h
 

C
C

LO
 

in
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r.

 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

in
 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
a

t 
th

e
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

LL
F

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 

It
e

m
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

ll
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

4
. 

 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

 T
o

 
re

ce
iv

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
co

n
ta

in
in

g
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

li
a

is
e

 a
t 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

   

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

5
. 

1
1

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
li

cy
 

 T
o

 
re

q
u

e
st

 
a

 
co

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
t 

it
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 2
3

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

li
se

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 

th
e

 
is

su
e

 
o

f 
m

o
v

in
g

 
b

e
yo

n
d

 
th

e
 

A
ll

 

 C
le

rk
 f

o
r 

Jo
in

t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 14



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

, 
in

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 o
r 

n
o

t,
 a

n
d

 i
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
y

 n
o

t.
 

 

b
o

u
n

d
s 

o
f 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 
p

o
li

cy
 

(f
o

r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

to
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 

w
e

re
 

n
o

t 
si

m
p

ly
 

co
n

fi
n

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 
fr

o
m

 
H

a
rm

) 
a

t 
th

e
 

jo
in

t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 

3
 J

u
ly

. 
  

T
h

is
 

w
a

s 
d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 3
 J

u
ly

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

h
o

p
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

a
n

 a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

. 

 A
t 

th
e

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
LL

F
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

se
n

t 
a

t 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 

re
co

ll
e

ct
io

n
 w

a
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 

a
n

 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

n
 

a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
to

 
b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v

e
n

e
r 

u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 
o

n
 

b
e

h
a

lf
 

o
f 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

to
 

ra
is

e
 

th
e

 

m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
a

n
 a

sp
ir

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 

b
e

in
g

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
P

o
li

cy
, 

a
s 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 

6
. 

1
9

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 H
a

v
in

g
 

lo
o

k
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
N

H
S

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

n
g

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 

A
g

e
n

d
a

s 
a

re
 

n
o

w
 

d
is

p
la

ye
d

 
o

u
ts

id
e

 

th
e

 
T

o
w

n
 

H
o

u
se

 
to

 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
b

y
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c.
  

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

Page 15



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
(S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 
2

0
0

5
, 

it
 

w
a

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 –

 

•
 

R
e

ce
iv

e
 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

•
 

Lo
o

k
 

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
a

 

le
a

fl
e

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 

•
 

P
la

ce
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 
d

is
p

la
y

 

b
o

a
rd

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

o
u

se
 

•
 

K
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

si
te

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

lo
o

k
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 m
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

th
e

re
. 

 

 A
t 

it
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 2
3

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
n

o
te

d
 

th
e

 
d

ra
ft

 
F

o
ru

m
 

w
e

b
p

a
g

e
 

a
n

d
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 

co
u

ld
 

a
ls

o
 

b
e

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
iv

ic
 F

o
ru

m
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
C

V
O

 

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

u
se

d
 

to
 

ci
rc

u
la

te
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 
th

a
t 

o
n

ce
 

th
e

 

co
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

e
b

p
a

g
e

 
w

a
s 

m
o

re
 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

, 
a

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

a
te

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

th
e

 
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 

th
e

 
C

le
rk

, 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 

G
il

ch
ri

st
 

a
n

d
 

K
a

re
n

 
R

id
d

o
ch

, 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 

d
is

cu
ss

 
h

o
w

 
b

e
st

 
to

 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
 

a
 

li
n

k
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

. 

 T
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
w

il
l 

b
e

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t 

th
e

 

LL
F

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r.

 

 

7
. 

1
1

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

se
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 (

1
) 

th
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

; 

(2
) 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
li

ce
n

ce
s 

(3
) 

th
e

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 T
a

ra
-E

ri
n

 

G
il

ch
ri

st
 a

n
d

 E
m

il
y

 Q
u

e
e

n
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
1

5
 

–
 

p
o

st
p

o
n

e
d

 
fr

o
m

 
N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 d
u

e
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

. 

 

A
ll

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

      

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 16



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

D
ru

g
s 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 (

4
) 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

to
 

A
cc

id
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

th
a

t,
 

a
s 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
n

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t,

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
to

 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
fo

rm
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 

G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y
 

b
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

so
m

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

o
n

 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

li
ce

n
ce

s 
in

 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
. 

 

   G
e

o
rg

e
 W

y
a

tt
 t

o
 

sp
e

a
k

 t
o

 G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y 

8
. 

2
3

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

4
 

R
o

le
 o

f 
F

o
ru

m
 /

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
h

o
w

 
th

e
 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 

it
 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 s
o

 i
t 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 

to
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 i

ts
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

 D
a

v
e

 B
lis

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

le
a

d
 

a
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 
se

ss
io

n
 

(p
o

ss
ib

ly
 

in
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r)

 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

in
 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
. 

 S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
v

e
 B

li
ss

 

a
n

d
 S

te
p

h
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
se

p
a

ra
te

ly
 

o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

ta
k

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
v

e
 B

li
ss

 a
n

d
 S

te
p

h
 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 o
u

tw
it

h
 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
o

w
 t

o
 t

a
ke

 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 

S
a

n
d

y
 

w
o

u
ld

 
co

n
ta

ct
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

F
o

cu
s 

S
co

tl
a

n
d

 t
o

 a
sk

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 
–

 
o

n
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

F
o

cu
s 

S
co

tl
a

n
d

 
u

n
a

b
le

 
to

 
a

tt
e

n
d

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 
b

u
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 

o
f 

th
e

 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

a
t 

th
e

 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

. 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 /
 

D
a

ve
 B

li
ss

 /
 S

te
p

h
 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

   

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 17 September 2014
	6 Progress Statement

